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Purchase Open Quote Bid
Bid # Grganization Buyer Description e Bid Opening Date & Sistory T
AGENCY541201380001130 of Technology and Chris Test RFF Open Market | 09/25/201302:20:00 | Open Bid List
Budget Witchall
AGENCY641201380000928 | Department of Technology Management and Chiis Prequalify Vendors - Forestry Services Blanket 09/30/2013 04:26:00 List
Budget Witchall FM
AGENCY541201 of Technology d Chris | Janitorial Services Open Maket | 08/05/201310:00:00 | Open Bid List
Budget Mitchall
AGENCY541201360000925 of Technology d Chris | Online Respanse Required - Consulting services - licnsing Open Maket | 07/31/201302:00:00 | Open Bid List
Budget Mitchell
AGENCY541201 of Technology d Chris | Cnline Respanse Only - Consulting services for licensing training of | Open Markst | 07/25201202:19:00 | Open Bid List
Budget Mitchall | Pharmedists
AGENCY641201380000847 of Technology d Chris | Sample Vandor Noti Open Market | 07/22/201303:26:00 | Open Bid List
Budget Mitchell
MTR1 of Technology d Chris | Consulting 4 Training Open Maket | 07/2/2013 11:40:00 | Open Bid List
Budget Mitchall
AGENCY641201380000835 | Department of Technology Management and Chris | Cnline Respense Required Consulting PO Open Market | 07/15/201311:40:00 | Open Bid List
Budget Mitchell
AGENCY6412013B0000727 | Department of Technology Management and Chris Online Response Cnly - Consulting Services for Video Conferencing Blanket 07/02/2012 04:45:00 Open Bid List
Budget Mitchall | Systern
«of Technology and Chris bid from solicitation enabled Open Market 07/02/2012 01:27:00 Open Bid List
Budget Mitchell PM
AGEMNCY6412013B0000860 | Department of Technology Management and Chis Consulting servioes video conferencing system Open Market 06/17/2013 03:41:00 Open Bid List
Budget Mitchall
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Blanket Bid AGENCY641201380000929

llems  Address

Accounting Routing Attachments{1) HMotes

Bid Number: AGENCY841201280000529 Description: Prequalify Vendors - Forestry Sevices  Status: 2BS - Sent
Purchaser: Chris Mitchell Minor Status: How Solicited: Email
Organization: Department of Technology Management and Budget

Fiscal Year: 13 Department: 8412000 - Purchasing Location: £2300 - office services
Show On Web: Yes Allow Electronic Quote: Yes Required Date:
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Question # | Crested Date User Crested Question Subject Question 7 Ansuer /Show on Wieb | fhm! Original Vendor Only || Delete
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1 09/20/201 3( Ghris Mitchell/GMster Day \ Are you having a good day? O

2 09/20/2013 | | Ghris Mitchel/GMster Experience J How many years of experience are required

3 09/20/2013 ( Thristine MitchelllLove2Sell PI'D]EHWD Who are you? J
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1. Answer the question, select whether to show on web for everyone, or show the specific vendor

only;
g Basic Purchasing Inquiry  Internal Admi izati ini Vendar
NIGP Code Browse | My Account | Customer Sarvice | About i af Budget T September 30, 201234151 PMEDT O @ il » € wil X
Home | Ttems v | Documents v | vendors v | quick suy [ N T Chris Mitchell
Blanket Bid AGENCY6412013B0000929 Status: 2BS - Sent [}
General ltems Address Accounting Routing Attachments(1) MNotes Bidders i 1) i Summary
Question # Created Date User Created Question Subject Question Answer Show on Web 4: Original Vendor Onj Delete
0 O
1 09/20/2013 | Chris MitchellChister Day Are you having = good day? = ] O
2 09/30/2013 | Chris Mitchel/Chister Experience How many years of experience are required. | IF}
3 08/30/2013 Christine Mitchell/|Love2Sell Project Manager Who are you? Santa Claus D D
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[ send netificsticn when vender submitting question
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2. Add New questions and copy question to blank field for response without showing submitting
company’s name, deleting the original with the company name; or
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General ltems Address Accounting Routing Attachments(l) Notes Bidders i 1) Summary
Question # | Created Date User Created Question Subject Question Answer Show on Web |  Show Original Vendor Only | Delete

O O
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1 08/30/2013 | Ghris Mitchell/Ghster @ (Ale you having a good day? )

2 09/20/2013 | Chris Mitchall/Chister Experience How many years of experiencs are raquirsd. 0 ] O

Yes
2
2 08/20/2013 | Christine Mitchell/lLove2Sell Project Manager Who are you? RAnta Cians | [}
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1 08/30/2012 | Chris Mitchell/CMster Day O
2 08/30/2013 | Chris FI 0
\ ? ) You are going to delete the selected questions. Continue?
3 08/30/2012 | Christine Mitchell/|Love2Sell Project Manager = ‘ O ||
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3. Copy all questions to a separate document and post all responses as an attachment to an
Amendment.

e How many years of experience are required? Answer: 20

e Who are you? Answer: Santa Clause
e Are you having a good day? Answer: Yes



